






From: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter Response to Ranking Member Carper
Date: Thursday, December 08, 2016 11:58:06 AM

Shelley,
 

Understood—we will wait for the response on Monday the 12th.
 
Best,
 
Jim
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 11:57 AM
To: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Letter Response to Ranking Member Carper
 
Hi Jim –
Unfortunately, we cannot respond by tomorrow. We have potential House oversight activities today.
Please let me know if you want to have a call to discuss.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Thursday, December 08, 2016 9:13 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Letter Response to Ranking Member Carper
 
Hi Shelley,
 

Is there any chance OGE would be able to respond to Ranking Member Carper’s November 21st

letter by the end of the day tomorrow, Friday, December 9th?
 
Best,
 
Jim Secreto
Chief Counsel for Oversight and Investigations (Minority)
Senate Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs Committee
Phone: 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter
Date: Friday, December 09, 2016 4:25:56 PM

Hi Shelley,
 
Unfortunately the Senator had already asked if it was possible to receive the response by today. Per
our conversation, we told him that the response would be coming Monday by the close of business.
 
It’s important that we stick to that timeline. Please give me a ring if you’d like to discuss further.  
 
Best,
 
Jim
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 09, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter
 
Hi Jim -
I know the Senator ‎is eager to receive our response and we appreciate the extension already
granted, but we just received a request for significant assistance that will make it difficult to
fully respond by Monday. Would it be possible to please move the due date by one day to
Tuesday?
Thanks for your consideration, 
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
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or
use of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.





From: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: RE: Request for DAEO List
Date: Monday, December 19, 2016 10:55:11 AM

Shelley, many thanks—we appreciate it.
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 10:45 AM
To: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC)
Cc: Diana Veilleux
Subject: RE: Request for DAEO List
 
Good morning, Jim –
The July list was in the process of undergoing minor revisions. We’ve posted the revised list on our
website. It is available here:
https://www.oge.gov/web/oge.nsf/Resources/DAEO+List
 
Please let me know if we can be of any further assistance,
Shelley
 
 

From: Secreto, Jim (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Sunday, December 18, 2016 12:48 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: 'dveilleux@oge.gov'
Subject: Request for DAEO List
 
Dear Shelley—
 
Senator Carper would like to request a copy of the most recent DAEO list. OGE has one online that is
current as of July 2016: https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/Resources/DAEO+List. Is this list the
most current version?
 
Kind regards,
 
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









From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: Heather A. Jones
Cc: Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: FW: OGE documents
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:38:51 PM

Heather,  I’m forwarding this committee email onto you for reply when you get back in the office
next weekJ  Have a great holiday!!  See you next year!!
Teresa
 

From: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:15 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Sandra S. Mabry
Cc: Hixon, Christopher (HSGAC)
Subject: OGE documents
 
​Teresa and Sandra,
 
Good afternoon. I was hoping you could provide me with some information about when we
can expect to receive OGE documents for two of our nominees. 
 
The most immediate concern is General Kelly, who will be nominated to be DHS Secretary. In
the past, because of the nature of the agency and its national security mission, this position
has been confirmed on the day of inauguration. We expect to do the same for this
administration. HSGAC is holding a hearing on Jan. 11. 
 
Rep. Mulvaney will be​ nominated to serve as OMB Director. We expect to hold his hearing on
Jan. 18. 
 
Could you let me know when we can expect to receive the required ethics documents, or if
there is another individual I should contact in the office? 
 
Thank you,
Gabrielle

(b) (6)





From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:25:41 PM

Have a wonderful holiday! Teresa

From: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto:K  
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:21 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Thanks Teresa. Have a Happy Holiday!

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:15 PM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Rodrick T.
Johnson <rjohnson@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>;

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Jefferson B. Sessions. President-Elect
Trump has announced his intention to nominate Senator Sessions for the position of Attorney
General, Department of Justice.
The hard copy of the attached documents will be placed at OGE reception for pick up by a
Senate rider page per our agreement. If you have any questions, please contact Teresa
Williamson @ 202-482-9283.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package, and please let
me know in your response whether you will send a Senate rider page.
Thanks!
Teresa Williamson
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

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
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(b)(6) Ann Donaldson



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:08:37 PM

Have a wonderful holiday!!!

From: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto: ] 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 12:06 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Thanks Teresa.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, December 23, 2016 11:51 AM
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
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Jefferson B. Sessions, who has been
nominated by President Obama for the position of Attorney General, Department of Justice.
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





From: Jennifer Matis
To: "Hyun, Peter (Judiciary-Dem)"
Subject: RE: Briefing on Conflicts of Interest
Date: Thursday, January 05, 2017 5:11:33 PM

The executive branch is shut down on the 16th and 20th. How is Tuesday the 17th? We could do it
any time that is good for you, with the possible exception of 1:00 pm.
 
Thanks,

Jen
 
Jennifer Matis
Assistant Counsel
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
202-482-9216
jennifer.matis@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

From: Hyun, Peter (Judiciary-Dem) [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: RE: Briefing on Conflicts of Interest
 
Hi Jen: can we plan for sometime the week of 1/16?  How is 1/20 in the pm?
 

From: Jennifer Matis [mailto:jmatis@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 3:29 PM
To: Hyun, Peter (Judiciary-Dem) 
Subject: RE: Briefing on Conflicts of Interest
 
I just wanted to follow up to see if you are still interested in setting up a briefing. Let me know if
there is anything we can do to be of assistance.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 11:34 AM
To: 
Subject: Briefing on Conflicts of Interest
 
Hello,
 
It is my understanding that you are looking to have a call with someone at OGE who can discuss
conflicts of interest. I would be happy to set up a call with our Ethics Law and Policy Chief. What is
your time frame? We could set up a call next Thursday or Friday (any time except 1:00 or 3:00 next
Thursday). Would that work for you, or do you need to speak to someone this week? Let me know
and we will do our best to accommodate you.
 
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

(b)(6) Peter Hvun







From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson;  Heather A.

Jones; "  "Remus, Dana"; "Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Chase T. Rogers
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:57:45 PM
Attachments: Rogers, Chase final 450.pdf

Rogers, Chase T. finalsenateletter.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Chase T. Rogers, who has been nominated
by President Obama for the position of Member of the Board of Directors of the State Justice
Institute.
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

(b)(6)  FN-WHO-Counsel 
(b)(6)  Ryan P. Ramsey







From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson;  Heather A.

Jones; " "Remus, Dana"; "Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Wilfredo Martinez
Date: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:58:55 PM
Attachments: Martinez, Wilfredo final 450.pdf

Martinez, Wilfredo finalsenateletter.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Wilfredo Martinez, who has been nominated
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

(b)(6)  Ryan P Ramsey
(b)(6)  FN-WHO-Counsel 







From: Sandra S. Mabry
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Heather A. Jones; "Ann M Donaldson"
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report for John F. Kelly
Date: Monday, January 09, 2017 3:51:26 PM
Attachments: Kelly, John F. finalEA.pdf

Kelly, John F. final278.pdf
Kelly, John F. finalsenateltr.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for John F. Kelly. President-Elect Trump has
announced his intention to nominate Mr. Kelly for the position of Secretary, Department of
Homeland Security.
The hard copy of the attached documents will be placed at OGE reception for pick up by a
Senate rider page per our agreement. If you have any questions, please contact Sandra Mabry
@ 202-482-9258.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package, and please let
me know in your response whether you will send a Senate rider page.
Thanks!
Sandra Mabry
Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9258

(b)(6) Gabrielle D'Adamo



From: Director of OGE
To:
Cc:
Subject: OGE Response to Letter from HELP Ranking Member Patty Murray
Date: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:48:42 PM
Attachments: OGE Response to Letter from Ranking Member Patty Murray.pdf

Please see attached.
 
Any queries regarding the content of this letter may be directed to our Chief of Staff and Program
Counsel, Ms. Shelley Finlayson.  She can be reached at 202-482-9314 or skfinlay@oge.gov.
 
I am available to help with any logistical inquiries.

Thank You,
 
Matthew Marinec, M.P.P.
Confidential Assistant to the Director
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC  20005-3917
Tel. 202.482.9286
 
Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

(b)(6) Beth Stein
Carly Rush (b)(6)



From: Matthew A. Marinec
To:
Subject: OGE Response to Letter from Ranking Member Patty Murray
Date: Monday, January 09, 2017 5:58:01 PM
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
 

(b)(6)  Stacy Amin





    
  

              
              

               
            

               
              

          

             
               

             
             
               

              
            

               
           

             
            

              
          

           
                

         

 

          
           

                
               

     

                 
               

             
              

               
               

            

                     
                  

                 
                      

        



    
  

              
                

              
       

 

            
              

               
              

           
              
              

             
              

                
        

 

              
            

               
              

            
              

             
             

             
           

            
             

             
           

             
  

            
               

              



    
 

                
              

     
 

  

 
 





From: Teresa L. Williamson
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson; " "; Heather A.

Jones; "  "Remus, Dana"; "Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO"
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Elizabeth A. Field
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2017 2:44:07 PM
Attachments: Field, Elizabeth finalEA.pdf

Field, Elizabeth final278.pdf
Field, Elizabeth finalsenateltr.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Elizabeth A. Field, who has been nominated
by President Obama for the position of Inspector General, Office of Personnel Management.
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

















From: O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Re: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of David V. Brewer
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:17:13 PM

Thank you for sending this.

From: Teresa L. Williamson
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:32 PM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)
Subject: FW: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of David V. Brewer

Hi Kasey, Would you please confirm you received the email below with Mr. Brewer’s nomination
package attached. Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:36 PM
To: 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson;  Heather A.
Jones;  'Remus, Dana'; 'Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO'
Subject: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of David V. Brewer

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for David V. Brewer, who has been nominated
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

(b)(6) Kasey O'Connor
(b)(6) FN-WHO-Counsel Ethics

(b)(6) Ryan P. Ramsey



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
Subject: Re: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Mary Ellen Barbera
Date: Friday, January 13, 2017 2:17:39 PM

Thank you for sending this.

From: Teresa L. Williamson
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 12:32 PM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)
Subject: FW: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Mary Ellen Barbera

Hi Kasey, Would you please confirm you received the email below with Ms. Barbera’s nomination
package attached. Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2017 3:38 PM
To: 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson;  Heather A.
Jones;  'Remus, Dana'; 'Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO'
Subject: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Mary Ellen Barbera

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Mary Ellen Barbera, who has been
nominated by President Obama for the position of Member of the Board of Directors of the
State Justice Institute.
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





From: Deborah J. Bortot
To: "
Cc:  Teresa L. Williamson; Rodrick T. Johnson; Heather A. Jones; "Ann M

Donaldson"; Sandra S. Mabry; Emory A. Rounds III; David J. Apol
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report John Michael Mulvaney
Date: Saturday, January 14, 2017 3:41:56 PM
Attachments: Mulvaney, John M Final 278.pdf

Mulvaney, John M Signed Ethics Agreement -- January 13 2017.pdf
Mulvaney, John M FinalLTRTOSENATE 1-14 HSGAC.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for John Michael Mulvaney. President-Elect Trump has
announced his intention to nominate Representative Mulvaney for the position of Director, Office of
Management and Budget.
The hard copy of the attached documents will be placed at OGE reception for pick up by a Senate
rider page per our agreement. If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-
482-9283.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package, and please let me know
in your response whether you will send a Senate rider page.
Thanks!
Deborah J. Bortot
Chief, Presidential Nominations Branch
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917
Telephone: (202) 482-9227
Facsimile: (202) 482-9237

(b)(6)  Gabrielle D'Adamo
(b)(6)  Yasaman P Sutton



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Sandra S. Mabry; Rodrick T. Johnson; Heather A. Jones; "Ann M Donaldson"
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John F. Kelly
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 4:46:49 PM
Attachments: Nom General Kelly DAEO Transmittal letter Amended 278 and EA.pdf

Nom General Kelly Amendment Letter OGE 278e and EA .pdf
Kelly, John F. amendmentltr.pdf

Good Afternoon,
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by letter
dated January 9, 2017.
If you have any questions, please contact me @ 202-482-9283.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package.
Thanks!
Teresa Williamson
US Office of Government Ethics
1201 New York Avenue, NW - Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005
202-482-9283

(b)(6)  Gabrielle D'Adamo







From: O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Gayle A. Nachtigal
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:49:33 AM

Thanks Theresa.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:38 AM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot ; Rodrick T. Johnson ;  ; Heather A.
Jones ;  ; Remus, Dana ; Sandra S. Mabry ; 'Wmariam, Wintta M.
EOP/WHO' 
Subject: Confidential Financial Disclosure Report of Gayle A. Nachtigal
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Gayle A. Nachtigal, who has been nominated
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



From: D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Carolyn N. Lerner
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:40:52 AM

Thank you.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2017 10:39 AM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Rodrick T. Johnson; ; Heather A. Jones;

'; Remus, Dana; Sandra S. Mabry; 'Wmariam, Wintta M. EOP/WHO'
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Carolyn N. Lerner

Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Carolyn N. Lerner, who has been nominated
by President Obama for the position of Special Counsel, Office of Special Counsel.
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
(b)(6). FN-WHO-Counsel Ethics











From: Teresa L. Williamson
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino

; James D. Schultz 
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:27:40 AM
Attachments: Sessions, Jefferson B. amendNomineeltr.pdf

Sessions, Jefferson B. amendAgencyltr.pdf
Sessions, Jefferson B. amendfinalsenateltr.pdf
Sessions, Jefferson B. Amended 278 pages.pdf

Good Morning,
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by letter
dated December 23, 2016.
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

(b) (6) (b) (6)



From: Jennifer Matis
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: FW: Letter to Kevin Minoli from Senator Whitehouse, copy to Walter Shaub
Date: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:33:14 AM
Attachments: 2017 01 27 Minoli EPA.pdf

FYI
 

From: Ferrato, Margaret (Whitehouse) [mailto  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: Letter to Kevin Minoli from Senator Whitehouse, copy to Walter Shaub
 
Hello Jen,
I hope you’re well. Thanks for your help last time with the letter from EPW Committee members. I’m
reaching out today with a letter that Senator Whitehouse sent this morning to Kevin Minoli,
Designated Agency Ethics Official at EPA. He indicated that he’d also like a copy sent to Walter
Shaub.
Thanks, 
Maggie
 
 

(b) (6)





Division(s) assigned: PCD









From: Teresa L. Williamson
To:
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Ann Donaldson  Stefan Passantino

); James D. Schultz ( )
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Jefferson B. Sessions
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 5:21:26 PM
Attachments: Sessions, Jefferson finalagencyltr.pdf

Sessions, Jefferson finalsenateltr.pdf
Sessions, Jefferson finalEAsupplement.pdf

Good Afternoon,
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by
letters dated December 23, 2016 and January 26, 2017.
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
(b) (6)(b) (6)

(B)(6)  Kasey O'Connor



The Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security 
  and Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

 By letter dated January 14, 2017, the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) transmitted to 
the Committee the financial disclosure report and ethics agreement of John Michael Mulvaney in 
connection with his nomination for the position of Director, Office of Management and Budget.  
Enclosed are a letter from the Office of Management and Budget and a letter from John Michael 
Mulvaney supplementing John Michael Mulvaney’s ethics agreement.    

 We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Office of Management and Budget concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and 
John Michael Mulvaney’s proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues 
to believe that John Michael Mulvaney is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
governing conflicts of interest.      

       Sincerely, 

       Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
       Director 

Enclosures

February 3, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.03 14 31 35 -05'00'



From: D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John Michael Mulvaney
Date: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:58:36 PM

Received, thank you

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 4:56 PM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Ann Donaldson ); Stefan Passantino

); James D. Schultz 
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John Michael Mulvaney

Good Afternoon,
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by
letter dated January 14, 2017.
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



The Honorable Charles E. Grassley 
Chairman 
Committee on the Judiciary 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

By letters dated December 23, 2016, and January 26, 2017, the Office of Government 
Ethics (OGE) transmitted to the Committee the financial disclosure report, ethics agreement, an 
amended financial disclosure report, and a supplement to the ethics agreement of  
Jefferson B. Sessions in connection with his nomination for the position of Attorney General, 
Department of Justice.  Enclosed are a letter from the Department of Justice and a letter from 
Senator Sessions further supplementing Senator Sessions’ ethics agreement.    

We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Department of Justice concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and 
Senator Sessions’ proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues to 
believe that Senator Sessions is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations 
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
Date  2017.02.03 15 56 12 -05'00'



The Honorable Ron Johnson 
Chairman 
Committee on Homeland Security   
  and Governmental Affairs 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

 By letters dated January 9, 2017, and January 19, 2017, the Office of Government 
Ethics (OGE) transmitted to the Committee the financial disclosure report, ethics agreement, a 
supplement to the financial disclosure report, and a supplement to the ethics agreement of  
John F. Kelly in connection with his nomination for the position of Secretary, Department of 
Homeland Security.  Enclosed are a letter from the Department of Homeland Security and a 
letter from Secretary Kelly further supplementing Secretary Kelly’s ethics agreement.    

 We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Department of Homeland Security concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and 
Secretary Kelly’s proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues to 
believe that Secretary Kelly is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations governing 
conflicts of interest.      

       Sincerely, 

       Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
       Director 

Enclosures

February 7, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.07 10 52 13 -05'00'



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)"
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John F. Kelly
Date: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:08:53 PM

Yes.  This is the 2nd amendment sent to you.
 

From: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 12:00 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John F. Kelly
 
Is this different from the last one you sent?
 

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 07, 2017 11:26 AM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Ann Donaldson ( ); Stefan
Passantino ( ); James D. Schultz )
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of John F. Kelly
 
Good Morning,
 
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by
letters dated January 9, 2017 and January 19, 2017.
 
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
To: ; 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Ann Donaldson ( ; Stefan Passantino

); James D. Schultz 
Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Nikki Haley
Date: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:51:37 PM
Attachments: Haley, Nikki finalEAsupplement.pdf

Haley, Nikki finalagencyltr.pdf
Haley, Nikki finalsenateltr.pdf

Good Afternoon,
 
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by letter
dated December 30, 2016.
 
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
 

(b)(6) Carrie Lane (b)(6) Samantha Hamilton
(b) (6)

(b) (6) (b) (6)



The Honorable Bob Corker 
Chairman 
Committee on Foreign Relations 
United States Senate 
Washington, DC  20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

 By letter dated December 30, 2016, the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) transmitted 
to the Committee the financial disclosure report and ethics agreement of Nikki Haley in 
connection with her nomination for the positions of United States Permanent Representative to 
the United Nations, with the rank of Ambassador, the United States Representative in the 
Security Council of the United Nations, and the United States Representative to the Sessions of 
the General Assembly of the United Nations, Department of State.  Enclosed are a letter from the 
Department of State and a letter from Ambassador Haley supplementing Ambassador Haley’s 
ethics agreement.    

 We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Department of State concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and Ambassador 
Haley’s proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues to believe that 
Ambassador Haley is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations governing conflicts of 
interest.

       Sincerely, 

       Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
       Director 

Enclosures

February 8, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.08 15 31 28 -05'00'









From: Teresa L. Williamson
To:
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino (

James D. Schultz ); Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rod J. Rosenstein
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2017 11:36:19 AM
Attachments: Rosenstein, Rod J. finalsenateltr.pdf

Rosenstein, Rod J. finalEA.pdf
Rosenstein, Rod J. final278.pdf

Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Rod J. Rosenstein, who has been nominated
by President Trump for the position of Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In addition,
please let me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the attached
documents and will be sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s reception.
If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283.
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
Washington, DC 20510 

Dear Mr. Chairman: 

 In accordance with the Ethics in Government Act of 1978, I enclose a copy of the 
financial disclosure report filed by Rod J. Rosenstein, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Deputy Attorney General, Department of Justice. 

 We have reviewed the report and have obtained advice from the agency concerning any 
possible conflict in light of its functions and the nominee’s proposed duties.  Also enclosed is an 
ethics agreement outlining the actions that the nominee will undertake to avoid conflicts of 
interest.  Unless a date for compliance is indicated in the ethics agreement, the nominee must 
fully comply within three months of confirmation with any action specified in the ethics 
agreement. 

 Based thereon, we believe that this nominee is in compliance with applicable laws and 
regulations governing conflicts of interest.  

       Sincerely, 

       Walter M. Shaub, Jr. 
       Director 

Enclosures

February 14, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.14 11 27 00 -05'00'





From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations)"
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rex W. Tillerson
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:20:23 PM

It’ll be ready!  Have a great weekend!!
 

From: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations) [mailto:C  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:20 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rex W. Tillerson
 
Oh, good to know!  I already requested a page, so yes to this request, but that definitely won’t be
necessary moving forward.  Thank you for the heads-up, Teresa!
 

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:18 PM
To: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations) 
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rex W. Tillerson
 
Hi Carrie,
 
I hope you’re having a great Friday before the Monday holiday!  Did you want a hard copy of the
amendment?  Since the transmittal letter was signed digitally there isn’t an original version that you
would be picking up.  I can definitely print out a copy if you want the page to pick it up. 
 
We’ve starting using the digital signatures more and more and are hoping that the hard copies won’t
be necessary.  However, we will always provide a hard copy if a committee requests one.
 
Let me know if you want a hard copy for the page to pick upJ
 
Thanks!
Teresa
 

From: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations) [mailto  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:14 PM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rex W. Tillerson
 
Thank you –just sent over page.
 

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2017 1:04 PM
To: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations) Hamilton, Samantha
(Foreign Relations) 
Cc: Deborah J. Bortot <djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Ann Donaldson

; Stefan Passantino

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)(b) (6)



(  James D. Schultz

Subject: Amendment to Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rex W. Tillerson
 
Good Afternoon,
 
The attached is an amendment to the final report that was submitted to the committee by letter
dated January 3, 2017.
 
If you have any questions, please contact me @ 202-482-9258.
 
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



From: Kelsey D. Phipps
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; Diana Veilleux
Subject: Senate Judiciary inquiry
Date: Friday, February 17, 2017 3:57:06 PM

Hi, there.  I just received a call from Dario Camacho on the Senate Judiciary Committee staff who
wanted to know how the conflict of interest laws work, specifically 207 as it relates to employees
going to work in the private sector. 
 
Dario can be reached at  or 
 
Kelsey
 
Kelsey D. Phipps
Assistant Counsel, Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
U.S. Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9318
kelsey.phipps@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE’s website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 
 

(b) (6) (b) (6)



February 17, 2017

The Honorable Bob Corker
Chairman
Committee on Foreign Relations
United States Senate
Washington, DC  20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

By letter dated January 3, 2017, the Office of Government Ethics (OGE) transmitted to 
the Committee the financial disclosure report and ethics agreement of Rex W. Tillerson in 
connection with his nomination for the position of Secretary, Department of State.  Enclosed are 
a letter from the Department of State and a letter from Rex W. Tillerson supplementing
Mr. Tillerson’s ethics agreement.   

We have reviewed this additional submission and have also obtained advice from the 
Department of State concerning any possible conflict in light of its functions and Mr. Tillerson’s 
proposed duties.  Based on the information provided, OGE continues to believe that 
Mr. Tillerson is in compliance with applicable laws and regulations governing conflicts of 
interest.

Sincerely,

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director

Enclosures

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN: c=US, o=U.S. Government, 
ou=Office of Government Ethics, 
cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000
364655 
Date: 2017.02.17 12:53:14 -05'00'





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
financial disclosure report filed by Rachel L. Brand, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Associate Attorney General, Department of Justice. 

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

February 27, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.02.27 18 42 00 -05'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Elaine C. Duke, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of Deputy Secretary, Department of Homeland Security. 
 
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

March 1, 2017



From: D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Elaine C. Duke
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:54:21 PM

Thanks!

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 2:39 PM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Elaine C. Duke

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Elaine C. Duke, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of Deputy Secretary, Department of Homeland Security.
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



From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: FW: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill to McGahn re Ethics Pledge
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 11:24:30 AM

Hello Shelley:
 
Please find attached a letter that Senator McCaskill sent yesterday to WH Counsel Donald McGahn
regarding the Trump Administration ethics pledge.  Please let me know if you have any questions or
receive a response from the White House. Thanks!
 
Donald Sherman
 
 
Donald K. Sherman
Senior Counsel
Senate Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs Committee
Ranking Member Claire McCaskill

 
 
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 6:23 PM
To: 'J
Cc: Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC); Brewer, David (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill to McGahn re Ethics Pledge
 
Hello:
 
Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member McCaskill to White House Counsel Donald
McGahn regarding the development and implementation of the Trump Administration’s ethics
pledge. Please note that the letter requests a response not later than COB on March 15, 2017.
Thanks very much for your prompt attention to this inquiry.
 
Best,
 
Donald
 
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
financial disclosure report filed by Todd P. Haskell, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to the Republic of the Congo, 
Department of State. 

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

       David J. Apol 
       General Counsel 

Enclosures

March 2, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.03.02 15 13 44 -05'00'



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: ; "
Cc: Ann Donaldson ); Stefan Passantino ( ;

James D. Schultz ( ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Todd P. Haskell
Date: Thursday, March 02, 2017 3:42:59 PM
Attachments: Haskell, Todd P final278.pdf

Haskell, Todd P finalEA.PDF
Haskell, Todd P finalsenateltr .pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Todd P. Haskell, who has been nominated
by President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to the Republic of the
Congo, Department of State.
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

(b)(6) Carrie Lane (b)(6). Samantha Hamilton.
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From: Savage, Susannah (Warren)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Berrios, Roberto (HSGAC); Boyd, Krista; Cohen, Brian (Warren)
Subject: Letter from Senator Warren, Senator Carper, and Rep. Cummings
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 12:23:32 PM
Attachments: 2017.03.08 Letter to WH on Jared Kushner Recusals OCR.pdf

Hi Shelley,
 
I wanted to flag the attached letter from Senator Warren, Senator Carper, and Congressman
Cummings for OGE. We sent it this morning to Stefan Passantino at White House Counsel.
 
Thanks so much,
 
Susannah Savage
Special Assistant for Oversight and Investigations
Office of Senator Elizabeth Warren
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From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: Checking In
Date: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 1:18:05 PM

I will call right now along with two colleagues. Apologies in advance; it's taken a few minutes
to get everyone in the room.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Shelley K. Finlayson
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 1:16 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In

Please send me your direct dial or you can reach us at 482-9230.
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
1:15 works great.
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 8:27 AM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: Checking In
 
Hi Donald -
Are you available at 1:15? 
Thanks, 
Shelley
From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
No problem. I’m free between 12 and three tomorrow.
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Donald –
Unfortunately, . Please let me know if there is a time that works for
you tomorrow. If you need to speak to someone today, please let me know your specific questions
and I will see if I can staff a call for later this afternoon.
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Thanks for your flexibility,
Shelley
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 5:59 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
No problem. Please have her email me. Looking forward to connecting!
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 5:58 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Donald –
I apologize for the delay. Diana, who you spoke to previously, will reach out to you to schedule a
time to discuss your questions.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Checking In
 
Hi Shelley:
 
I was hoping to pick your brain a bit about questions regarding implementation of the ethics pledge. 
Do you have availability today? I’m free most of the day before 4:30. Thanks!
 
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
financial disclosure report filed by Steven Andrew Engel, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice. 

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

March 10, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.03.10 14 53 44 -05'00'







From: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:26:19 AM

Great, will do.  Thanks Shelley. 
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
Cc: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Brandon -
Please call 202-482-9230. We look forward to speaking with you.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:27 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Shelley – Thanks for making time for us.  5:00 pm today would be great.  What would be the best
number for us to call? 
 
Thanks,
Brandon
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 10:20 AM
To: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
Cc: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Brandon –
Seth and I are available at 5 p.m. today or 1:30 tomorrow. Please let me know if either of those
times works for you.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 10:45 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Checking In
 
Hi Shelley,
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Thanks again for taking the time to talk with us earlier this week.  Would someone from OGE be
available today or early next week for a quick follow-up call on some of the issues we discussed? 
We’re available at 4:00 this afternoon and generally available on Monday and Tuesday of next week. 
Please let us know what would work best on your end.
 
Thanks,
Brandon
 
Brandon E. Reavis
Senior Counsel
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
Senator Claire McCaskill, Ranking Member
442 Hart Senate Office Building
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From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Steven Andrew Engel
Date: Monday, March 13, 2017 1:56:26 PM

Hi Kasey, Would you please confirm you received the email below with Mr. Engel’s nomination
package attached. Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2017 3:02 PM
To: 'O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)'
Cc: Ann Donaldson (  Stefan Passantino

; James D. Schultz ; Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Steven Andrew Engel
Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Steven Andrew Engel, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General, Department of Justice.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In addition, please let
me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the attached documents and will be
sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s reception.
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
Subject: FW: Letter from 18 Senators to Director Shaub
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:47:52 PM
Attachments: 2017 03 15 - Letter to OGE Director on Chinese trademarks.pdf

 
 

From: Prasanna, Sandeep (Judiciary-Dem) [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 1:43 PM
To: Kelsey D. Phipps; Diana Veilleux
Subject: Letter from 18 Senators to Director Shaub
 
Kelsey,
 
Please find attached a letter from 18 Senators to Director Shaub regarding the recent awarding of
trademarks to President Trump from the Chinese government. The letter is signed by Senators
Blumenthal, Udall, Sanders, Shaheen, Wyden, Brown, Warren, Carper, Reed, Coons, Markey,
Merkley, Cardin, Hassan, Gillibrand, Murray, Stabenow, and Cantwell.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
 
Sandeep Prasanna
 
—
Sandeep Prasanna
Office of U.S. Senator Richard Blumenthal
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary
706 Hart Senate Office Building, Washington, DC
Phone: 
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From: Director of OGE
To:
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson; Matthew A. Marinec
Subject: response to Senator Casey"s March 13, 2017
Date: Thursday, March 16, 2017 5:37:40 PM
Attachments: OGE response to Senator Casey 03.16.17.pdf

Attached is OGE’s response to Senator Casey’s March 13, 2017, letter. Please confirm receipt of this
message. The original will follow by regular United States mail. Please kindly make a note of this
email address (director@oge.gov) for any future correspondence with OGE. If you have any
questions, please feel free to contact OGE’s Chief of Staff, Shelley K. Finlayson, at skfinlay@oge.gov,
or (202) 482-9314.
 
(Note: The following link will take you to a speech referenced in a footnote to this response:
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=R58fJ7Eetbg. The text of the speech is also included as an
enclosure to the attached response.)
 
 

(b)(6) Benjamin Schwartz
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Remarks of Walter M. Shaub, Jr., Director, U.S. Office of Government Ethics,  
as prepared for delivery at 4:00 p.m. on January 11, 2017, at the Brookings Institution 

 
 

I wish circumstances were different and I didn’t feel the need to make public remarks today. You don’t 
hear about ethics when things are going well. You’ve been hearing a lot about ethics lately.  
 

I need to talk about ethics today because the plan the President-elect has announced doesn’t meet the 
standards that the best of his nominees are meeting and that every President in the past four decades has met. 
My hope is that, if the Office of Government Ethics can provide some constructive feedback on his plan, he 
may choose to make adjustments that will resolve his conflicts of interest.  

 
I’ll limit the scope of my remarks today, and I won’t be talking about nominees whose ethics packages 

have not gone to the Senate. With that limitation, there’s still much that can be said. For starters, I’m happy to 
report that it’s not all bad news. OGE has been able to do good work during this Presidential transition. I’m 
especially proud of the ethics agreement we developed for the intended nominee for Secretary of State, Rex 
Tillerson.  
 

Mr. Tillerson is making a clean break from Exxon. He’s also forfeiting bonus payments worth millions. 
As a result of OGE’s work, he’s now free of financial conflicts of interest. His ethics agreement serves as a 
sterling model for what we’d like to see with other nominees. He clearly recognizes that public service 
sometimes comes at a cost. The greater the authority entrusted in a government official, the greater the potential 
for conflicts of interest. That’s why the cost is often greater the higher up you go. 
 

We’ve had similar success with some of the President-elect’s other intended nominees. Some of them 
haven’t quite gotten there yet, as I explained in recent letters to the Senate. But with an example like 
Mr. Tillerson’s ethics agreement, I anticipate we’ll get them there, too. In connection with this work, it’s 
important to recognize that OGE is not the enforcement mechanism but the prevention mechanism. OGE is non-
partisan and does its work independently. Our goal—our reason for existing—is to guard the executive branch 
against conflicts of interest.  
 

We can’t risk creating the perception that government leaders would use their official positions for 
profit. That’s why I was glad in November when the President-elect tweeted that he wanted to, as he put it, “in 
no way have a conflict of interest” with his businesses. Unfortunately, his current plan cannot achieve that goal.  
 

It’s easy to see that the current plan does not achieve anything like the clean break Rex Tillerson is 
making from Exxon. Stepping back from running his business is meaningless from a conflict of interest 
perspective. The Presidency is a full-time job and he would’ve had to step back anyway. The idea of setting up 
a trust to hold his operating businesses adds nothing to the equation. This is not a blind trust—it’s not even 
close.  
 

I think Politico called this a “half-blind” trust, but it’s not even halfway blind. The only thing this has in 
common with a blind trust is the label, “trust.” His sons are still running the businesses, and, of course, he 
knows what he owns. His own attorney said today that he can’t “un-know” that he owns Trump tower. The 
same is true of his other holdings. The idea of limiting direct communication about the business is wholly 
inadequate. That’s not how a blind trust works. There’s not supposed to be any information at all.  
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Here too, his attorney said something important today. She said he’ll know about a deal if he reads it in 
the paper or sees in on TV. That wouldn’t happen with a blind trust. In addition, the notion that there won’t be 
new deals doesn’t solve the problem of all the existing deals and businesses. The enormous stack of documents 
on the stage when he spoke shows just how many deals and businesses there are. 
 

I was especially troubled by the statement that the incoming administration is going to demand that OGE 
approve a diversified portfolio of assets. No one has ever talked to us about that idea, and there’s no legal 
mechanism to do that. Instead, Congress set up OGE’s blind trust program under the Ethics in Government Act. 
Under that law anyone who wants a blind trust has to work with OGE from the start, but OGE has been left out 
of this process. We would have told them that this arrangement fails to meet the statutory requirements. 
 

The President-elect’s attorney justified the decision not to use a blind trust by saying that you can’t put 
operating businesses in a blind trust. She’s right about that. That’s why the decision to set up this strange new 
kind of trust is so perplexing. The attorney also said she feared the public might question the legitimacy of the 
sale price if he divested his assets. I wish she had spoken with those of us in the government who do this for a 
living. We would have reassured her that Presidential nominees in every administration agree to sell illiquid 
assets all the time. Unlike the President, they have to run the gauntlet of a rigorous Senate confirmation process 
where the legitimacy of their divestiture plans can be closely scrutinized. These individuals get through the 
nomination process by carefully ensuring that the valuation of their companies is done according to accepted 
industry standards. There’s nothing unusual about that. 
  

For these reasons, the plan does not comport with the tradition of our Presidents over the past 40 years. 
This isn’t the way the Presidency has worked since Congress passed the Ethics in Government Act in 1978 in 
the immediate aftermath of the Watergate scandal. Since then, Presidents Jimmy Carter, Ronald Reagan, 
George H.W. Bush, Bill Clinton, George W. Bush, and Barack Obama all either established blind trusts or 
limited their investments to non-conflicting assets like diversified mutual funds, which are exempt under the 
conflict of interest law.  
 

Now, before anyone is too critical of the plan the President-elect announced, let’s all remember there’s 
still time to build on that plan and come up with something that will resolve his conflicts of interest. In 
developing the current plan, the President-elect did not have the benefit of OGE’s guidance. So, to be clear, 
OGE’s primary recommendation is that he divest his conflicting financial interests. Nothing short of divestiture 
will resolve these conflicts.  
 

This has been my view from the start. The media covered some messages I sent the President-elect 
through Twitter. While some people got what I was doing, I think some others may have missed the point.  I 
was trying to use the vernacular of the President-elect’s favorite social media platform to encourage him to 
divest. My thinking was that more pointed language would have been too strong at a time when he was still 
making up his mind. I reiterated my view in a written response to questions from the Senate, which is posted on 
OGE’s website. I’ve been pursuing this issue because the ethics program starts at the top. The signals a 
President sends set the tone for ethics across the executive branch. Tone from the top matters.  
 

I’ve had the honor and great privilege of serving as Director of the Office of Government Ethics for four 
years now. But I’ve been in ethics for much longer than that, having come up through the ranks as a career 
government ethics official. Over the years, I’ve worked closely with countless officials in administrations of 
both major parties. Ethics has no party.  
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The job hasn’t always been easy, though, especially when I’ve had to ask nominees and appointees to 
take painful steps to avoid conflicts of interest. I can’t count the number of times I’ve delivered the bad news 
that they needed to divest assets, break open trusts, and dissolve businesses. Most of these individuals have 
worked with us in good faith. Their basic patriotism usually prevails, as they agree to set aside their personal 
interests to serve their country’s interests. Sometimes these individuals have required more persuasion, but 
every OGE Director has been buoyed by the unwavering example of Presidents who resolved their own 
conflicts of interest.  

 
As I said, every President in modern times has taken the strong medicine of divestiture. This means 

OGE Directors could always point to the President as a model. They could also rely on the President’s implicit 
assurance of support if anyone balked at doing what OGE asked them to do. Officials in any administration 
need their President to show ethics matters, not only through words but also through deeds. This is vitally 
important if we’re going to have any kind of ethics program.  
 

Now, some have said that the President can’t have a conflict of interest, but that is quite obviously not 
true. I think the most charitable way to understand such statements is that they are referring to a particular 
conflict of interest law that doesn’t apply to the President. That law, 18 U.S.C. § 208, bars federal employees 
from participating in particular matters affecting their financial interests. Employees comply with that law by 
“recusing,” which is a lawyerly way of saying they have stay out of things affecting their financial interests. If 
they can’t stay out of these things, they have to sell off their assets or get a waiver. That’s what Presidential 
appointees do. But Congress understood that a President can’t recuse without depriving the American people of 
the services of their leader. That’s the reason why the law doesn’t apply to the President.  
 

Common sense dictates that a President can, of course, have very real conflicts of interest. A conflict of 
interest is anything that creates an incentive to put your own interests before the interests of the people you 
serve. The Supreme Court has written that a conflict of interest is, and I’m quoting here, “an evil which 
endangers the very fabric of a democratic society, for a democracy is effective only if the people have faith in 
those who govern, and that faith is bound to be shattered when high officials and their appointees engage in 
activities which arouse suspicions of corruption.”  

 
That same Court referred to what it called a “moral principle” underlying concerns about conflicts of 

interest. The Court cited, and I’m quoting again, “the Biblical admonition that no man may serve two masters, a 
maxim which is especially pertinent if one of the masters happens to economic self-interest.” A President is no 
more immune to the influence of two masters than any subordinate official. In fact, our common experience of 
human affairs suggests that the potential for corruption only grows with the increase of power.  
 

For this reason, it’s been the consistent policy of the executive branch that the President should act as 
though the financial conflict of interest law applied. One of my tweets and my letter to Congress cited an OGE 
opinion issued during the Reagan administration that articulated this very policy.  

 
Back when he was working for the Justice Department, the late Antonin Scalia also wrote an opinion 

declaring that a President should avoid engaging in conduct prohibited by the government’s ethics regulations, 
even if they don’t apply.  Justice Scalia warned us that there would be consequences if a President ever failed to 
adhere to the same standards that apply to lower level officials. The sheer obviousness of Justice Scalia’s words 
becomes apparent if you just ask yourself one question: Should a President hold himself to a lower standard 
than his own appointees? 
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I appreciate that divestiture can be costly. But the President-elect would not be alone in making that 
sacrifice. I’ve been involved in just about every Presidential nomination in the past 10 years. I also have been 
involved in the ethics review of Presidents, Vice Presidents, and most top White House officials. I’ve seen the 
sacrifices that these individuals have had to make. 

 
It’s important to understand that the President is now entering the world of public service. He’s going to 

be asking his own appointees to make sacrifices. He’s going to be asking our men and women in uniform to risk 
their lives in conflicts around the world. So, no, I don’t think divestiture is too high a price to pay to be the 
President of the United States of America. 
 

As we all know, one of the things that make America truly great is its system for preventing public 
corruption. For a long time now, OGE has helped developing countries set up their own systems for detecting 
and preventing conflicts of interest. Our executive branch ethics program is considered the gold standard 
internationally and has served as a model for the world. But that program starts with the Office of the President. 
The President-elect must show those in government—and those coming into government after his 
inauguration—that ethics matters.  
 

All of this is to say there are reasons why experts and others are expressing concern. These calls for 
divestiture have been bipartisan. You have the examples of President Obama’s ethics counsel, Norm Eisen, and 
President Bush’s ethics counsel, Richard Painter. The conservative Wall Street Journal recommended 
divestiture. So did conservative columnist Peggy Noonan.  
 

It’s plain to see that none of this reflects any partisan motivation. All you have to do is imagine what 
will happen if the President-elect takes this advice and divests. He’ll be stronger. He’ll have a better chance of 
succeeding. So will the ethics program and the government as a whole. And, in turn, America will have a better 
chance of succeeding. We should all want that. I know I want that. 
 

In closing, I would just like to add that I’m happy to offer my assistance and the assistance of my staff. 
Thank you. 
 
 











From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: OGE Issues Legal Advisory on Executive Order 13770, “Ethics Commitments by Executive Branch Appointees”
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 5:27:34 PM

Thanks for sending this! Please be advised that RM McCaskill intends to write OGE this week following
up on some of the questions we have previously discussed.

Donald

 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC); Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)
Subject: FW: OGE Issues Legal Advisory on Executive Order 13770, “Ethics Commitments by Executive
Branch Appointees”
 

Good afternoon –

As promised during our last conversation, please find a link to OGE’s most recent guidance on the
President’s executive order on ethics below.

As always, please let us know if we can be of any assistance.

Regards,

Shelley

 

From: News and Info for Ethics Officials [mailto:oge-ethicsinfo@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV] On Behalf Of Ethics
Mailinglist
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2017 1:41 PM
To: OGE-ETHICSINFO@LISTSERV.GSA.GOV
Subject: OGE Issues Legal Advisory on Executive Order 13770, “Ethics Commitments by Executive Branch
Appointees”
 

OGE Issues Legal Advisory on Executive Order 13770, “Ethics Commitments by Executive Branch
Appointees”

On March 21, 2017, OGE issued a legal advisory on Executive Order 13770, “Ethics Commitments by
Executive Branch Appointees.” This Legal Advisory identifies the parts of OGE’s past advisories on
Executive Order 13490 that are applicable to Executive Order 13770 and provides additional guidance
based on discussions with the Counsel to the President’s Office.

The legal advisory is available on OGE’s website at:
https://www.oge.gov/Web/OGE.nsf/All%20Advisories/CE52BD5FD1149C85852580EA005E039A/$FILE/LA-
17-03.pdf?open

 



OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record
or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or
the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.

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
Subject: OGE Response to Letter on Chinese Trademarks
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:30:00 PM
Attachments: OGE Response to Letter on Chinese Trademarks.pdf

Please find attached a letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
 
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
 

(b)(6)  Jason Murray





From: Director of OGE
To:
Subject: OGE Response to Letter on Chinese Trademarks
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2017 4:27:31 PM
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
 

Bill Vanhorne (b)(6)



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations)"; 
Cc: Ann Donaldson ( ; Stefan Passantino ;

James D. Schultz ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Tulinabo Salama Mushingi
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2017 2:33:33 PM
Attachments: Mushingi, Tulinabo S. finalEA.pdf

Mushingi, Tulinabo S. finalsenateltr.pdf
Mushingi, Tulinabo S. final278.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Tulinabo Salama Mushingi, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to the Republic of
Senegal and the Republic of Guinea-Bissau, Department of State.
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

(b)(6) Samantha Hamilton
(b) (6) (b) (6)
(b) (6)





From: Matthew A. Marinec
To:
Subject: OGE Response to Letter on Chinese Trademarks
Date: Friday, March 24, 2017 12:05:04 PM
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
 

(b)(6) Amy Smith





From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
Date: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:23:20 PM

Sooner would be better, but the 27th shouldn’t put us out too much.
 
Donald
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Good afternoon, Donald –
This is to confirm receipt of the attached letter from Ranking Member McCaskill and to request an
extension until April 27, 2017. Please let me know if you have any questions about our planned
response date.
Thanks,
Shelley
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:22 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC); Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Brewer, David (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Good Morning Shelley:
 
I hope you are well. Please find attached a letter from Ranking Member McCaskill to Director
Shaub‎. The letter requests a response not later than April 6, 2017. Do let me know if you have
any questions or concerns. Thanks very much.
 
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
Cc: Ann Donaldson v); Stefan Passantino 

James D. Schultz ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Terry Branstad
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:46:24 PM
Attachments: Branstad, Terry final278.pdf

Branstad, Terry finalsenateltr.pdf
Branstad, Terry finalEA.pdf

Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Terry Branstad, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to People’s Republic of China,
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

(b)(6). Samantha Hamilton
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
financial disclosure report filed by Terry Branstad, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of United States Ambassador to People’s Republic of China, Department of 
State. 

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

March 28, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.03.28 15 34 59 -04'00'

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director



From: Jennifer Matis
To: "Ferrato, Margaret (Whitehouse)"
Cc: "Gaeta, Joe (Whitehouse)"
Subject: RE: Letter from Senators Whitehouse, Warren, Leahy, Brown, Merkley, Baldwin, and Duckworth to Carl Icahn
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 7:53:32 AM

Thank you.
 

From: Ferrato, Margaret (Whitehouse) [mailto:  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:29 PM
To: Jennifer Matis
Cc: Gaeta, Joe (Whitehouse)
Subject: RE: Letter from Senators Whitehouse, Warren, Leahy, Brown, Merkley, Baldwin, and Duckworth
to Carl Icahn
 
Hello Jen,
Final PDF attached.
Thanks,
Maggie
 
 

From: Ferrato, Margaret (Whitehouse) 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 1:02 PM
To: 'Jennifer Matis' <jmatis@oge.gov>
Cc: Gaeta, Joe (Whitehouse) 
Subject: Letter from Senators Whitehouse, Warren, Leahy, Brown, Merkley, Baldwin, and Duckworth
to Carl Icahn
 
Hello Jen,
 
Attached please find a letter to Carl Icahn from Senators Whitehouse, Warren, Leahy, Brown,
Merkley, Baldwin, and Duckworth.  Mr. Shaub is cc’d on the letter.  The final letter is being circulated
for signatures now; I’ll follow up with that version this afternoon.
 
All the best,
Maggie

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



From: Savage, Susannah (Warren)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Cc: Berrios, Roberto (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter from Senators Warren and Carper
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 8:42:35 AM
Attachments: 2017.03.29 Letter to Shaub re Ivanka Trump role in WH.pdf

Hi Shelley,
 
Please see the attached letter from Senators Warren and Carper.
 
Best,
 
Susannah Savage
Special Assistant for Oversight and Investigations
Office of Senator Elizabeth Warren

 
(b) (6)



   
   

   

      
 

     
       

   

   

             
               

                 
              

 

               
               

             
      

               
                 

          
               

       

               
   

               
              

               

                    
     

                  
     

 
                    

   

  



               
               

             
                

              
  

             
              

               
              

          

            
              

             
               

  

                 
            

            
         

              
            

             
              

 

             
     

             
  

             
          

       

     

                 
        

       







From: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations)
To: Nominees; Hamilton, Samantha (Foreign Relations)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino ;

James D. Schultz  Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of William F. Hagerty, IV
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:44:51 PM

Thanks, Sandra!  Will request page on Monday.
 

From: Nominees [mailto:Nominees@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:26 PM
To: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations); Hamilton, Samantha (Foreign Relations)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ( ; Stefan Passantino

); James D. Schultz ( ; Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson; Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of William F. Hagerty, IV
 
Good Afternoon,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for William F. Hagerty, IV, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to Japan, Department of State.
 
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In addition, please let
me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the attached documents and will be
sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s reception.
 
If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Williamson @ 202-482-9283 or Sandra Mabry @
202-482-9258.
 
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



From: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: reauthorization
Date: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:39:36 PM

That works. Talk to you then and have a great weekend!

From: Shelley K. Finlayson
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 6:08 PM
To: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: reauthorization

Great. How about 3:30 on Tuesday  via phone? ‎My direct is 202-482-9314,  or I can call you if
that is easier. 
Have a great weekend‎,
Shelley

From: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:08 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: reauthorization

Shelley - I am free Tuesday after 3pm, so just let me know what time works best for you. Do
you want to come over to meet or schedule a call? Either is fine, just let me know.

Enjoy your day off tomorrow!
Kata

From: Shelley K. Finlayson
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 8:25 PM
To: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: reauthorization

Hi Kata - 
Great to hear from you. I am out of the office tomorrow, but would be happy to start a
conversation next week. ‎How does Tuesday late afternoon or Wednesday morning look for
you? 

Other than the kids growing up too fast, we are doing well. I hope all is well with you and your
family. 
I look forward to speaking with you soon.
Shelley



From: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 6:12 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: reauthorization

Hi Shelley!
How are you?  I don’t think I have been in touch this year to let you know that I ended up
staying on with McCaskill here on HSGAC.  I know you have been hearing from others from our
office on the oversight side of things mostly so far this year, but I am working on the legislative
team and wanted to reach out to see if we could chat about a possible OGE reauthorization
bill.  I know some others are also interested in this and we have been talking about it
internally, but I would obviously want to get your thoughts on what you think should be
included or not included.  Let me know when you might have time for a call or meeting to
start a conversation on this.
 
I hope you and the family are doing well!  Hope to speak with you soon.
Kata

 
 
Kata Sybenga
Ranking Member Claire McCaskill
U.S. Senate Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
 
 

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







From: Stein, Beth (HELP Committee)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson; Rush, Carly (HELP Committee)
Subject: RE: Request for assistance
Date: Monday, April 03, 2017 12:46:10 PM

Perfect – please have call   Thank you so much!
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2017 12:39 PM
To: Rush, Carly (HELP Committee) >; Stein, Beth (HELP Committee)

Subject: Request for assistance
 
Good afternoon -
We received your message and calls. I have spoken to Seth and he is available to give you a call at 2
today. Please let me know if his assistance would still be helpful to you and what number he should
call.
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
Subject: RE: OGE reauth bill package from the 115th Congress
Date: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 9:40:10 AM

Good talking to you too - and thanks for following up with this!
Talk to you soon,
Kata
 
 
From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 05, 2017 8:00 AM
To: Sybenga, Kata (HSGAC)
Subject: OGE reauth bill package from the 115th Congress
 
Hi Kata –
Great to speak to you yesterday.
Per your request, please find OGE’s proposed reauthorization bill and section-by-section from the

115th Congress attached.
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
To: Berrios, Roberto (HSGAC)
Subject: FW: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:12:18 PM
Attachments: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper.pdf

 

From: Director of OGE 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 6:06 PM
To: 
Subject: Letter to Senators Warren and Carper
 
Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
 
The original will follow by standard mail.
 
Thank You,
 
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
 

(b)(6)   Brian Papp





   
    

  

             
             

                 
   

              
             

              
               
               
                   
                 

              
          

                
            

               
                

                  
                 

               
               

     

                
             

             
           
             

                
                

              

           
                     

                   
                    

      
      
     
  
          
          
      
      
      
      
           



   
    

  

              
                

            

              
             

                  
             

              
                  

   

                 
                    

                
             

                
                

            
        

              
                

               
             

                   
               
                

              
             

          

             
               

      
                    

                  
      
      

  
       

      
           
     
                          

                 
      
       
          



   
    

  

            
               

               
              

                 
                    

              
        

              
              

               
                

               
          

                
                

     

  
  
      
      

 
    

 

                   

    
                         
       
                    

                







    
  

  

     

           
        

          
           
       

                
                 

          

               
               

              
                

           
              
              
               

             
              

              
              

              
          

            

 

               
           

           
            

            
          
           

    

           
       
                

    
      
                

   



    
  

  

              
               

              
            

     

         
        

         
          

       
     

        
         

           
        

         
         

          
     

           

              
              

            
               

              
              

            

            
      

    

                
              

             
            

         

           
           

           



    
  

 

             
            

         

            
              

            
                

              
          

              
            

            
             

              
              

             
            
               

                
           

             
                 
           

           
               

              
              

        

              
               

             
               

      
      
                      

       
       
                    

            



    
  

  

            
         

              
             

             
              

               
             
               

               
              

             
              
                

                    
                 

              
          

               
                
              

     

              
             

              
                   

               
               

              
           

               
                  

     

          
      
     
  
          
          
      
      
          



    
  

  

              
               

              
            

    

              
      

              
          

              
             
             

             
             

             
              

              
              

           
            

               
            

                
               

               
                

       

                     
      
                
              
                 

                   
                     
                   

                  
                 

                   
                    

                  
               

                     
                     



    
  

  

              
               

               
            

            
              

             
           

              
           

              
               

 

              
                

           
            

             
              

             

                 
                

   

                     
                         

                   
                    

                   
               
                    

                 
                 

                     
    
          

          
           
           
      
             
           
        



    
  

  

 

            
           

         

              
                   

            
            

            
            

            
                

               
               
              

                     
                 

            
              

              
                  

              
                
       

             
              

               
            

                
               

             
           
      
           
     
  
  
     
                    

       
       
   



    
  

  

                 
                

               
               
                 

                 
           
           
                

                 
                

      

             
                 

               
               
 

             

               
               

     

      

   
   
   

           
         

          
          

           
           

     
     
      
     
     
                     

                 
     
              



    
  

  

         
       

           
            

          
  

           
           

              
         

            
            

             
            

         
 

         
           

        
          

  

          
        

         
        

          
          

          
           

          
          

          
  



    
  

  

          
         

         
       

           
              

              
            

               
      

             
             

 

         
   

         
          

         
        

 

     

  

     

  

         
          

        

           
           
  
                    

               
                 

                    
                  



    
  

  

           
         

   

         
           

         
    

        

          
               

          

        
         

        
          

         
        

 

     

  

     

  

         
          

        

           
         

   

           



    
  

  

         
           

         
    

        

               
           

             
            
              

              
            

  

             
                  

               
              
              

            
             

             
           
          

              
             

                 
                

            
             

            
             

              
              

           
     
           
           
    
      
          



    
  

  

               
                 

                 
              

               
             

    

               
                

    

 

     
 

    
   

   
     

   

    

  

 
 



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
financial disclosure report filed by Vishal Amin, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of U.S. Intellectual Property Enforcement Coordinator, Office of Management 
and Budget.

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

April 27, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.04.27 18 46 03 -04'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Makan N. Delrahim, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division, Department 
of Justice. 

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
Date  2017.04.27 15 55 54 -04'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Stephen Elliott Boyd, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General for Legislative Affairs, 
Department of Justice. 

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

April 28, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.04.28 18 56 04 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Cc: Ann Donaldson ( ; Stefan Passantino ( ;

James D. Schultz (J ); Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Makan N. Delrahim
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:02:20 AM
Attachments: Delrahim, Makan N. final278.pdf

Delrahim, Makan N. finalsenateltr.pdf
Delrahim, Makan N. finalEA.pdf

Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Makan N. Delrahim, who has been nominated by
President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division, Department of
Justice.
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
Cc: Ann Donaldson ); Stefan Passantino 

James D. Schultz ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Vishal Amin
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:45:05 AM
Attachments: Amin, Vishal finalsenateltr.pdf

Amin, Vishal finalEA.pdf
Amin, Vishal final278.pdf

Good Morning,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Vishal Amin, who has been nominated by President
Trump for the position of U.S. Intellectual Property Enforcement Coordinator, Office of Management
and Budget.
 
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In addition, please let
me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the attached documents and will be
sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s reception.
 
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
To: "Brewer, David (HSGAC)"
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 9:33:32 AM

Will do, thank you Mr. Brewer.
 

From: Brewer, David (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 11:19 PM
To: Matthew A. Marinec
Subject: Re: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
 
You can deliver to my attention in 340 Dirksen. 

On Apr 27, 2017, at 10:43 PM, Matthew A. Marinec <mamarine@oge.gov> wrote:

Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
 
I will hand-deliver the original letter and accompanying flash drive tomorrow, 4/28/17. 
Can you please advise on point of contact information and any special instruction for
the timely receipt of this material?
 
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
 

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a
Federal record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain
information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure
under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or
agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email
or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately delete the
email.
<Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill.pdf>

(b) (6)



From: Matthew A. Marinec
To: "Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC)"; "Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)"
Cc: "Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)"
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
Date: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:04:19 PM

Will do, thank you all.
 

From: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC) [mailto:  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:59 PM
To: Matthew A. Marinec; Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Our intern, Jenna Hopkins, will be available at our reception desk to receive the delivery.  You can
reach Jenna on our main phone line, which is .  If Jenna is not available when you
arrive in our offices in Room 442 of the Hart Building today, please call me at  or send
me an email. 
 
Thanks,
Brandon
 
Brandon E. Reavis
Senior Counsel
Committee on Homeland Security and Governmental Affairs
Senator Claire McCaskill, Ranking Member
442 Hart Senate Office Building

 
 
 

From: Matthew A. Marinec [mailto:mamarine@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 12:54 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Will do.  Brandon – can you please advise on point of contact information and any special instruction
for hand delivery today?
 
Per below, OGE posts all congressional responses on its website.  We will post this letter on Monday.

Thank You,
Matt Marinec
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 8:44 AM
To: Director of OGE
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Subject: Re: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Matthew:
 
Can you coordinate with my colleague Brandon? Both Amanda and I are out of the office
today.‎ 
 
Also, I know that OGE's responses to congressional requests are often published on the
website. Does OGE intend to make this response public? If so please advise when that will
occur.
 
Thanks much.
 
Donald
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Director of OGE
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2017 10:42 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Reavis, Brandon (HSGAC); Trosen, Amanda (HSGAC)
Subject: Letter to Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Please find attached letter from OGE Director Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
 
I will hand-deliver the original letter and accompanying flash drive tomorrow, 4/28/17.  Can you
please advise on point of contact information and any special instruction for the timely receipt of
this material?
 
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
financial disclosure report filed by John J. Sullivan, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of Deputy Secretary, Department of State. 

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
Date  2017.04.28 18 54 17 -04'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Scott P. Brown, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of United States Ambassador to New Zealand and Samoa, Department of State. 

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
Date  2017.04.28 18 55 17 -04'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Noel J. Francisco, who has been nominated by 
President Trump for the position of Solicitor General of the United States, Department of 
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
Date  2017.04.28 15 23 19 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel



From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations)"; "
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino 

James D. Schultz v); Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Scott P. Brown
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 8:56:49 AM
Attachments: Brown, Scott P. final278.pdf

Brown, Scott P. finalEA.pdf
Brown, Scott P. finalsenateltr.pdf

Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Scott P. Brown, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of United States Ambassador to New
Zealand and Samoa, Department of State.
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

(b)(6)  Samantha Hamilton
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

Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Stephen Elliott Boyd
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:13:39 AM
Attachments: Boyd, Stephen E. final278.PDF

Boyd, Stephen E. finalsenateltr.pdf
Boyd, Stephen E. finalEA.PDF

Good Morning,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Stephen Elliott Boyd, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Assistant Attorney General for
Legislative Affairs, Department of Justice.
 
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In
addition, please let me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the
attached documents and will be sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from
OGE’s reception.
 
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
To: Teresa L. Williamson; Hamilton, Samantha (Foreign Relations)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino ( );

James D. Schultz ( ); Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson;
Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of John J. Sullivan
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:40:09 AM

Thank you for these.  Sent page over to collect Sullivan and Brown.
 

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Lane, Carrie (Foreign Relations)  Hamilton, Samantha
(Foreign Relations) < >
Cc: Ann Donaldson  Stefan
Passantino (  James D.
Schultz ( >; Deborah J. Bortot
<djbortot@oge.gov>; Heather A. Jones <hajones@oge.gov>; Rodrick T. Johnson
<rjohnson@oge.gov>; Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of John J. Sullivan
 
Good Morning,
 
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for John J. Sullivan, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Deputy Secretary, Department of
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
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Noel J. Francisco
Date: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:30:36 AM

Thanks Teresa. I’m not sure which of these I’ve replied to but I’ve received Francisco, Boyd, Amin,
Delrahim.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2017 9:20 AM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) 
Cc: Ann Donaldson ) ; Stefan Passantino

 ; James D. Schultz  ; Deborah J.
Bortot ; Heather A. Jones ; Rodrick T. Johnson ; Sandra S. Mabry 
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Noel J. Francisco
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Noel J. Francisco, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Solicitor General of the United
States, Department of Justice.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In
addition, please let me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the
attached documents and will be sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from
OGE’s reception.
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
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rachel L. Brand
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:53:57 AM

No worries. Have a great day!

From: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) [mailto: ] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rachel L. Brand
I got it. My apologies for not confirming receipt earlier.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 8:29 AM
To: O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep) 
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rachel L. Brand
Good Morning Kasey,
Would you please confirm you received the email below with the nomination package for Ms. Brand
attached.
Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 6:56 PM
To: 
Cc: Ann Donaldson ( ); Stefan Passantino

; James D. Schultz ( ; Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Rachel L. Brand
Good Evening,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Rachel L. Brand, who has been nominated
by President Trump for the position of Associate Attorney General, Department of Justice.
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
To: "Herman, Juliana (Bennet)"
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation
Date: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:34:50 AM

Let's do 4:00 then. Thanks and sorry for the inconvenience.

-----Original Message-----
From: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

Both work fine!

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennifer Matis [mailto:jmatis@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) 
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

Would 4:00 or even 3:45 work for you? One of our attorneys has an adjacent meeting and is concerned about getting
on the call on time. If that doesn't work for you, we can stick with 3:30.

-----Original Message-----
From: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) [mailto:
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

That is perfect. Thank you!

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennifer Matis [mailto:jmatis@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 9:16 AM
To: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) 
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

Great, we'll call you at  unless you have another number you prefer.

-----Original Message-----
From: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) [mailto
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2017 9:03 AM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

That would be great.  3:30pm would work perfectly.

-----Original Message-----
From: Jennifer Matis [mailto:jmatis@oge.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 9:02 AM
To: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) 
Subject: RE: Financial Discovery Legislation

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



Hello, we have had several people look at the language. Would you like to have a phone call this afternoon to
discuss? We could do 2:00, 3:30, 4:00.

Thanks,
Jen

Jennifer Matis
Assistant Counsel
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch U.S. Office of Government Ethics
202-482-9216
jennifer.matis@oge.gov

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

-----Original Message-----
From: Herman, Juliana (Bennet) [mailto:
Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2017 7:26 PM
To: Jennifer Matis
Subject: Re: Financial Discovery Legislation

Thanks so much. It would be great to get comments by Tuesday or Wednesday if that's possible.

> On Apr 28, 2017, at 2:41 PM, Jennifer Matis <jmatis@oge.gov> wrote:
>
> Thanks, I want to run it by a few people. When do you need the comments by?
>
> Thanks,
> Jen
>
> Jennifer Matis
> Assistant Counsel
> Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch U.S. Office of
> Government Ethics
> 202-482-9216
> jennifer.matis@oge.gov
>
> Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
> Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Herman, Juliana (Bennet)
> [mailto
> Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 1:00 PM
> To: Jennifer Matis
> Subject: Financial Discovery Legislation
>
> Hi Jennifer,
>
> Thanks for speaking just now. Attached is a draft of the legislation I mentioned. We would appreciate OGE's
technical assistance.
>
> Please let me know if you have any questions.
> - Juliana

(b) (6)

(b) (6)



>
>
>
>
>
>
> OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other
Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This email
also may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of
this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
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
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Russell Vought
Date: Thursday, May 04, 2017 5:49:19 PM

Received – thank you.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 12:02 PM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino 
James D. Schultz  Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra
S. Mabry
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Russell Vought
Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Russell Vought, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Deputy Director, Office of
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
financial disclosure report filed by Russell Vought, who has been nominated by President Trump 
for the position of Deputy Director, Office of Management and Budget. 

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

May 4, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.05.04 10 35 28 -04'00'

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
financial disclosure report filed by Lee Francis Cissna, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Director, United States Citizenship and Immigration 
Services, Department of Homeland Security. 

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

May 5, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.05.05 17 23 04 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel







From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
Date: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:47:53 PM

What’s the best number to reach you?
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Donald –
No problem. Look forward to speaking to you soon.
Shelley
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 1:02 PM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Shelley:
 
Sorry for not getting back to you sooner. I'm interested in a couple of issues:
 
Vacant DAEO positions
Recent news about the State Department promoting Trump properties and products
OGE's call for waiver documents
 
Thanks much!
 
Donald
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Shelley K. Finlayson
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2017 6:19 AM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Donald -
Please let know what topics you would like to discuss on today's call so I can involve additional
staff, if necessary.
Thanks, 
Shelley
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
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From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Sure. I can do 3 or 4.
 

From: Shelley K. Finlayson [mailto:skfinlay@oge.gov] 
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 11:25 AM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Subject: Re: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Donald -
I am out of the office today, but am available Monday late afternoon. Does that work for you?
Regards, 
Shelley
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Letter from Ranking Member McCaskill
 
Hi Shelley:
 
Do you have some time to chat today? My schedule is wide open.
 
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

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI)
that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
Government-wide policy. This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that is intended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent
responsible for delivering the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by responding to
the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: Kelsey D. Phipps
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: FW: GPO Conflict of Interest Rules
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:36:55 AM

I reached out to Eric in Senator Toomey’s office.  I got back in response the below query. 
 

From: Arndt, Eric (Toomey) [mailto  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 10:24 AM
To: Kelsey D. Phipps
Subject: GPO Conflict of Interest Rules
 
Hi Kelsey –
 
Thank you for the follow up! Long story short, we have a constituent who is interested in the
position and does have considerable experience in the space.  While Senator Toomey has not
officially endorsed his candidacy, he has asked me to explore if there are any potential conflicts of
interest.  You have been very helpful on this matter so far, and I appreciate it. 
 
Could you please comment on our constituent’s thoughts below as regards the applicability of SoEC
to the GPO post?
 
Thank you for your help.
 
Eric
 
I appreciate the guidance you have given us regarding the Standards of Ethical Conduct (SoEC) that
would govern the Director of the Government Publishing Office (GPO).  I am writing now to follow-up with
some clarification questions.
First: The current SoEC regulation that governs employees of the Executive Branch (effective January 1,
2017; codified at 5 C.F.R. Part 2635) appears to be limited to executive agencies, as defined in 5 U.S.C §
105, plus the Postal Service and Postal Rate Commission, but excluding the General Accountability
Office and District of Columbia.  Section 105 in turn defines “Executive agency” as “an Executive
department, a Government corporation, and an independent establishment.”  The Government Publishing
Office, however, is not considered to be an “Executive department” (see 5 U.S.C § 101), a Government
corporation (see 5 U.S.C § 103), or an independent establishment (see 5 U.S.C § 104).
Strictly speaking then, the SoEC does not apply to the GPO, unless there is another statute or regulation
that specifically applies the SoEC to GPO. (Note: Similarly, the statute referenced in 5 C.F.R. Part 2635
(18 U.S.C. § 208), as prohibiting government employees from “participating personally and substantially”
in matters that might “have a direct and predictable effect” on the employee’s financial interests, does not
apply to the legislative branch, including GPO employees.
The GPO’s Printing Procurement Regulation itself does not incorporate the SoEC, so I was wondering if
there is a Joint Committee on Printing regulation or an internal GPO directive that does so; or if there is
some Senate Rules and Administration Committee and/or House Administration Committee resolution
that endorses the SoEC for GPO employees.  If not, could you point me to another statute, regulation, or
directive that sets out the standards of ethical conduct governing GPO officials?
Second:  The SoEC states that “there is no statute of Government wide applicability prohibiting
employees from holding or acquiring any financial interest.” 5 C.F.R. § 2635.403.  Rather, any statutory
restrictions “are contained in agency statutes which, in some cases, may be implemented by agency
regulations ….” Id.  Clearly, 18 U.S.C. § 442 is one such agency statute that limits the GPO Director’s
ability to hold interests in certain types of companies.  Can you confirm that this is the only such agency
statute applicable to GPO; and if so, whether GPO has promulgated any regulations to implement Section
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442?
I appreciate your prompt attention to this matter.”
 
 
 
 
 
 
Eric C. Arndt
Legislative Correspondent
U.S. Senator Pat Toomey
248 Russell Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510
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From: Teresa L. Williamson
To: "O"Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)"
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Lee Francis Cissna
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2017 8:53:40 AM

Good Morning Kasey, Would you please confirm you received the email below with Lee Cissna’s
nomination package attached.
Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 8:17 AM
To: 'O'Connor, Kasey (Judiciary-Rep)'
Cc: Ann Donaldson  Stefan Passantino

); James D. Schultz ); Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson; Sandra S. Mabry
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Lee Francis Cissna
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Lee Francis Cissna, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Director, United States Citizenship
and Immigration Services, Department of Homeland Security.
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
financial disclosure report filed by William B. Long, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Administrator, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 
Department of Homeland Security. 

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

May 19, 2017

WALTER 
SHAUB

Digitally signed by WALTER SHAUB 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=WALTER SHAUB, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491000364655 
Date  2017.05.19 15 49 01 -04'00'

Walter M. Shaub, Jr.
Director



From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
To: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Call re Budget Issues
Date: Monday, May 22, 2017 10:42:09 AM

Hi Shelley:
 
Do you have time later today or tomorrow to discuss your budget? I am working on a memo due
COB tomorrow. Thanks much!
 
Donald
 
Donald K. Sherman
Senior Counsel
Senate Homeland Security and
Governmental Affairs Committee
Ranking Member Claire McCaskill
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From: Diana Veilleux
To: "Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)"
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Call Re: Budget Issues
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 10:38:37 AM

Hi Donald
 
Our FY 2017 budget justification is available on our website.  FYI, OGE ultimately received its full FY
2017 budget request after operating under a CR for half of the fiscal year.
 
Diana J. Veilleux
Diana J. Veilleux
Chief
Legal, External Affairs and Performance Branch
Program Counsel Division
Office of Government Ethics
(202) 482-9203
Diana.veilleux@oge.gov
 
Visit OGE’s website at: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics
 

From: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC) [mailto  
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:24 PM
To: Diana Veilleux
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
I understand. Can you send me information regarding your current budget?
 

From: Diana Veilleux [mailto:djveille@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 4:23 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
Good Afternoon Donald
 
We will be submitting our FY 2018 budget justification to Congress tomorrow, and thereafter, it will
be available for viewing on our website.  We cannot discuss any details about OGE’s budget  or
budget justification before it is submitted to our appropriators.
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Diana Veilleux
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
I understand. Is there any document that you can provide or point me to that discusses how your
work may be impacted by the proposed cuts? Thanks.
 

From: Diana Veilleux [mailto:djveille@oge.gov] 
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:26 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: RE: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
Unfortunately not. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 2:06 PM
To: Diana Veilleux
Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Re: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
Thanks. Is there any time earlier on Tuesday that could work?
 
Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Diana Veilleux
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2017 1:22 PM
To: Sherman, Donald (HSGAC)
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Cc: Shelley K. Finlayson
Subject: Call Re: Budget Issues
 
Good Afternoon
 
Shelley Finlayson asked me to contact you in response to your request for a budget briefing this
afternoon.  Unfortunately, we are really busy here and cannot do it today.  We are open at 4:30
tomorrow if that works for your schedule. 
 
Please let me know as soon as possible so I can put it on the calendar.
 
Best regards,
 
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
Subject: Re: Public Financial Disclosure Report of William B. Long
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 8:10:06 AM

I did. Thank you:

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2017, at 7:51 AM, Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov> wrote:

Good Morning, Would you please confirm you received the email below with Mr.
Long’s nomination package attached.
Thanks! Teresa

From: Teresa L. Williamson 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2017 4:02 PM
To: 'D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)'
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino

 James D. Schultz ; Deborah J.
Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of William B. Long
Good Afternoon,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for William B. Long, who
has been nominated by President Trump for the position of
Administrator, Federal Emergency Management Agency, Department
of Homeland Security.
Please respond to this message to confirm receipt of the attached package. In
addition, please let me know in your response if you would like a hard copy of the
attached documents and will be sending a Senate rider page to pick it up from OGE’s
reception.
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

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified
Information (CUI) that requires safeguarding or dissemination control under
applicable law, regulation, or Government-wide policy. This email, including all
attachments, may constitute a Federal record or other Government property that is
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you
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are not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering
the transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or use of this email or its contents is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender by
responding to the email and then immediately delete the email.



From: D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Claire M. Grady
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:19:33 AM

Thank you.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:10 AM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ; Stefan Passantino );
James D. Schultz  Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Claire M. Grady
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Claire M. Grady, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Under Secretary for Management,
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

OGE Confidential Notice: This message contains Controlled Unclassified Information (CUI) that
requires safeguarding or dissemination control under applicable law, regulation, or
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
financial disclosure report filed by Claire M. Grady, who has been nominated by  
President Trump for the position of Under Secretary for Management, Department of Homeland 
Security. 

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

May 24, 2017

DAVID APOL
Digitally signed by DAVID APOL 
DN  c=US, o=U.S. Government, ou=Office of 
Government Ethics, cn=DAVID APOL, 
0.9.2342.19200300.100.1.1=95491002981870 
Date  2017.05.24 17 54 03 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel



From: D"Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
To: Teresa L. Williamson
Subject: RE: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Neomi Rao
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:19:27 AM

Thank you.

From: Teresa L. Williamson [mailto:tlwillia@oge.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 9:15 AM
To: D'Adamo, Gabrielle (HSGAC)
Cc: Ann Donaldson ); Stefan Passantino );
James D. Schultz ; Deborah J. Bortot; Heather A. Jones; Rodrick T. Johnson
Subject: Public Financial Disclosure Report of Neomi Rao
Good Morning,
I’ve attached the financial disclosure package for Neomi Rao, who has been
nominated by President Trump for the position of Administrator, Office of
Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget.
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
financial disclosure report filed by Neomi Rao, who has been nominated by President Trump for 
the position of Administrator, Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of 
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
Date  2017.05.24 18 18 03 -04'00'

David J. Apol
General Counsel




